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City of Stockton 

Municipal Utilities Department 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

For 
 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE NORTHEAST RESERVOIR & 
PUMP STATION 

PROJECT NUMBER UH24006 
 

April 16, 2024 
 
ITEM NUMBER 1 
 
Request for Proposal – Cover Page, Pages 1, 2, 3, 19 
 

REPLACE 
 

Proposals Due, April 25, 2024 
 

WITH 
 

Proposals Due, May 16, 2024  
 
ITEM NUMBER 2 
 
Notice Inviting Proposals – Page 1 
 

REPLACE 
 

Proposals Due, April 25, 2024 
  

WITH 
 

Proposals Due, May 16, 2024  
 
ITEM NUMBER 3 
 
Request for Proposal – Page 5, Section 1.10 Addenda and Interpretation 
 

REPLACE 
 

Such request for clarifications/questions/answers shall be delivered to the City by 
April 15, 2024. Any City response to a request for 
clarifications/questions/answers will be posted on the City’s website at 
www.stocktonca.gov/mudbid by April 18, 2024, and will become a part of the 

http://www.stocktonca.gov/mudbid
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RFP. The proponent should await responses to inquiries prior to submitting the 
proposal.  

 
WITH 

 
Such request for clarifications/questions/answers shall be delivered to the City by 
May 6, 2024. Any City response to a request for clarifications/questions/answers 
will be posted on the City’s website at www.stocktonca.gov/mudbid by May 9, 
2024, and will become a part of the RFP. The proponent should await responses 
to inquiries prior to submitting the proposal. 
 

ITEM NUMBER 4 
 
Request for Proposal – Page 15, Section 3.0 Proposal Guidelines, Content and Format 
 

ADD  
 

The proposal shall not exceed 10 pages on double-sided paper using a minimum 
text font size of 10. The Cover letter, table of contents, executive summary, Project 
Team Resumes, and Non-Collusion Affidavit are not counted in the page limitation. 
Company brochures shall not be included in the proposal.   

 
ITEM NUMBER 5 
 
Request for Proposal, Attachment D 
 

ADD  
 

Flood Protection Restoration Project – Mosher Creek Detention Basins No. 1 and 
No. 2 Quarry Basins Record Drawings  

 
ITEM NUMBER 6 
 
Request for Proposal, Attachment E 
 

ADD 
 
City of Stockton Utility Block Book Drawings – Sanitary, Water, Storm 

 
ITEM NUMBER 7 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.stocktonca.gov/mudbid
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Question No. 1 
 
What is the approximate construction project budget? 
 
Response to Question No. 1 
 
The approximate construction project budget is $12M, as listed in the City’s Water Master Plan. 
 
Question No. 2  
 
Are there any wildlife concerns?  
 
Response to Question No. 2 
 
We are not aware of any wildlife concerns.  
 
Question No. 3  
 
Are there any time constraints/drivers for the project?  
 
Response to Question No. 3  
 
There is no immediate time constraint/driver for the project. The only consideration is the need 
for water supply facilities for future development within the area.  
 
Question No. 4  
 
Has there been any environmental analysis/work performed at the site? 
 
Response to Question No. 4  
 
No.  
 
Question No. 5 
 
Is there a preference between pre-stressed and welded steel tanks?  
 
Response to Question No. 5  
 
No, the City does not have a preference between pre-stressed or welded steel. The design may 
take either into account.  
 
Question No. 6 
 
Are 11” by 17” pages allowed? If so, will they count for 1 or 2 pages towards the page limit?  
 
Response to Question No. 6 
 
Yes, 11” by 17” pages are allowed. They will count as 1 page.  
 

**END OF ADDENDUM** 
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